
Walt Graham

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Walt Graham

Cc: Laurie Hodson

Subject: RV Park

Attachments: SE0623 (1) 47.pdf

Good morning,

I have attached a layout. | need to know the following information to be able to get these permits ready for you:

*Mark location of each service on the attached sheet
*How many meter cans will there be | m0 ™M prea
*How many ampsto each service booAm® loaves 2-225 BwcB
*What each meter will be named for the power company SV EC Agegit 7b 00

Thanks!

HAPPY 4™ OF JULY!!!
Melissa Garber

Administrative Secretary

Columbia County

Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1008

 


